
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2015 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING

21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 7, 2015 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 15-05-011
Request by applicant for variances of planting requirements along a side yard setback and fencing
in a HC-2A Highway Commercial zoning district. The property is located on the northeast corner
of U.S. Highway 190 Service Road and Bodet Lane, north of Mandeville, Louisiana.
Applicant: McCalman, L.L.C.

BOA CASE NO. 15-05-012
Request by applicant for a variance for an accessory building setback requirement in a residential
zoning district from 40’ required to approximately 7.6’. The property is located at 1401 Rue Des
Jardin in Versailles Subdivision, south of Covington, Louisiana.
Applicant: Ronald Parks

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING
3:00 PM - TUESDAY, APRIL 7, 2015
LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The April 7, 2015 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustments was called to order
by the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon, Mr. Ballantine and Mr. Perry

ABSENT: Mr. Brookter

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Sevante

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Schneider to accept the March 3, 2015 minutes as
typed and delivered.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-009
Request by owner for variances of signage requirements in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning
district, for sign area, height, color scheme and setback from front property line.
Applicant: Clearwater Pools & Spas

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Peter Gitz appeared on behalf of the company.

Mr. Keller: A question came up as to if the sign andJor a portion of the planter box encroached
into the State right-of-way.

Mr. Gitz: Yes, by approximately six to seven feet.

Mr. Keller: The board cannot grant a variance for encroachments onto other peoples property.

Mr. Sevante: Although the sign has been there for a long time, the board could grant approval;
however, the Louisiana DOTD would have to give their approval.

Mr. Fandal: Was the sign shifted?

Page -1-



Mr. Gitz: No. Just the bottom was filled in and the planting area added.

Mr. Gordon: Who did the electrical?

Mr. Gitz: The electrical was always in the sign. Only a meter was added.

(General discussion ensued regarding if the board could approve a variance with the sign
encroaching into the State right-of-way...)

Moved by Mr. Perry and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to postpone this matter for up to 90 days to
allow the applicant time to get approval from LADOTD to permit the sign to stay where it’s at.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 15-04-010
Request by owner for a variance of a front and side yard requirement from 25’ and 10’ required
respectively to approximately 23’ and 8’ requested, in an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning
district.
Owner: The Earnest Corporation

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Mark Inman appeared on behalf of the corporation.

Mr. Fandal: Do you have anything to add to what Mr. Keller said?

Mr. Inman: No Sir.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded Schneider to grant the variances as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Mr. Keller stated that to the contrary, as previously reported relative to the ethics laws, a board
member who is appointed to their position and needs to recuse themselves relative to a particular
case on the docket, cannot under any circumstances participate in the discussion, debate or voting
of said case.

Page -2-



ADJOURNMENT

MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of
the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -3-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-05-011
Initial Hearing Date: May 5, 2015
Date of Report: April 14, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Mc Calman, L.L.C.
Location of Property: northeast corner of U.S. Highway 190 Service Rd., and Bodet Lane
Zoning of Property: HC-2A Highway Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: side yard plantings and elimination of fencing requirements

OVERVIEW
The applicant is requesting a variance for the placement of Class A & B trees along the eastern
planting buffer boundary line and the elimination of the required fencing due to the fact that said
boundary line already has a mature and long-standing thicket of bamboo (see pictures attached).
According to the applicant’s representative, the property will be developed for a four story office
building (see narrative attached).

STAFF COMMENTS

Due to fact that the mature bamboo thicket is existing and actually acts as an opaque green living
screen, thereby supplanting the need for additional plantings and fencing, the staff has no
objection to the proposed variance requests.



BOACASEZYO. /5 -. /I (foroffice use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, please include a contactperson name also.)

APPLiCANTS NAME: )a1tten, L.L.C. trio Jeffrey D. Scheen

MAJuNG ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 1810

CITY/STATE/ZIP: Covington, IA 70434

PHONE NUMBER: 9858924801
(Home Phone #) (CeU Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: RC-2-A

Northeast rner of Bodet Lane arid U.S. Hwy. 190 Service Boad East

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REOUEST FOR: X] A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
0 AppeaL the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

0 building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
I landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
Xl landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
o parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
0 signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

O other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on thefollowing linesbelow your specific requestfora variance/appeal:)

A1icant respectfully ruests a variance to waive the ruirnt of

COnStructing a fence and rir Class A arid Class B plantings al and

inside the eastern boundary oubject property in liqht of the existing

/ /7 7or
SIGNATURE OF OWNERIAPLI&T / DA OF APPLICATION
Z.tChIN, L.L.C. BY / ‘
Samuel M. Camp, Manager



WAYNEBURAS
JONES FUSSELL, L.L.R

ATFORNEYS AT LAW
JEFFREY D. SCHOEN

NORTHLAKE CORPORATE PARK, SUITE 103
TELEPHONE (985) 8924801

JOHN R. WALKER FAx (985) 892-4925

SAM J. COLLETI, JR.
1001 SERVICE ROAD EAST, HIGHWAY 190

MARGARET H. KERN P0. BOX 1810

CALVIN P. BRASSEAUX COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 70434-1810

PAUL J. MAYRONNE

BAILEY DIRMANN MORSE March 17, 2015

HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Ron Keller
Senior Planner
St. Tammany Parish
Department of Planning
P. 0. Box 628
Covington, LA 70434

RE: Variance Request to St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment

Applicant: McCalman, L.L.C.
2.210 Acres in Section 22, Township 7 South, Range 11 East

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
Location: NE Intersection of Bodet Lane
And U.S. Hwy. 190 Service Road East
Our File S-19,104

Dear Mr. Keller:

Please be advised that our Firm represents McCalman, L.L.C., represented by its duly

authorized Manager, Samuel M. Camp in connection with the above referenced matter, and in

connection therewith, enclosed please find the following documents and appropriate comments, to-

wit:

1. Original executed Variance Application Form.

2. Original $200 check payable to Parish of St. Tammany.

3. Drawings:

a) Vicinity Map dated June 12, 2014



Mr. Ron Keller
Senior Planner
St. Tammany Parish Department of Planning
March 17, 2015
Page 2

b) Parish Landscape Plan of Mullin Landscape Associates, LLC dated September 23,
2014

c) Parish Landscape Plan of Mullin Landscape Associates, LLC dated September 23,
2014, revised March 16, 2015

d) Photograph of bamboo stand (with equipment)

e) Photograph of bamboo stand (without equipment)

4. Copy of the Deed of Acquisition by Luck Family Trust to McCalman, L.L.C. dated October
25, 2013 recorded as Instrument No. 1921167.

The Applicant is developing a 4-story (approximately 50,000 square foot) office building on
subject property and because of a long-standing bamboo stand along the eastern boundary of the
property, the Applicant would prefer not to remove the bamboo stand and replace it with the required
code Class A and Class B Plantings, as well as construct a fence, as shown on the Site Plan ofMullin
Landscape Associates, LLC dated September 23, 2014.

In light of the foregoing, it is respectfully requested that a variance be granted by the St.
Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment as to the applicable sections of the Unified Development
Code (including, but not necessarily limited to, the section shown below) so as to allow a waiver of
the code required plantings within the buffer along and inside the entire eastern boundary of subject
property, as well as construction of a fence, said sections including:

1. 7.0107 Side and Rear Planting Area Requirements

2. Sub-Section E. Planting Requirements and Buffer Planting Areas

3. Sub-Section F. Fences and Buffer Planting Areas

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments, and please confirm that this
matter will be taken up at the regular meeting of the BOA on Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 3:00 p.m.



Mr. Ron Keller
Senior Planner
St. Tammany Parish Department of Planning
March 17, 2015
Page 3

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

With best regards,

Very truly yours,

JDS : swg

Enclosures

cc: McCalman. L.L.C.



9
IR

IIO

/
S

W
E

E
T

I3
A

Y
M

A
G

N
O

U
A

-
3
0

I
I
W

J
-

-
,
E

f
l
Z

3
I
,

I
“

(4
)C

o
.IiW

,o
,.q

..o
o

R
,

C
O

T
T

O
N

C
A

R
’t)Y

SA
SA

.N
Q

L
A

-
IS

p
D

z1
4

O
P

E

(ID
)
I
a
,a

o
..

O
5
)
t
h
a
s

SW
E

E
T

V
I500N

1.M
.7

p
E

o
n

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

4
S

T
O

R
Y

_
_

S
O

E
T

A
R

O
R

A
2

A
L

E
A

.3
g

o
1

Io
s

O
F

F
I
C

E
B

U
I
L

D
I
N

G

—
47,333

S
Q

U
A

R
E

FE
E

T
A

(10)
C

W
s
o

N
b)

SI,)
C

)onbin
(l4)A

koW
donA

nn
IadEoon

o
.p

T
a
’

5)05541
G

A
SH

ISA
SA

SA
N

Q
U

P.
-
7

p
E

o
n

G
E

O
R

G
E

T
A

S
O

R
A

Z
A

L
E

A
3

6
ano.onl

9-
G

ionT
(
3
3
(
C

4
I
I
0
0
0
0
o
n

9I
.
&

S
b
)

DIII G
onbon

G
IA

N
T

uiuoPE-
I

S
b
))

S
IO

O
A

S
(A

IR
A

S
A

S
A

T
R

Q
U

A
-7

p
1
1

tr
/

_
_
_
_
_
_

E
I

—k’.
Z

-\
la

A
r

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

L

_
_

---n

_
_
_
_
_
_

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
P

R
O

ic
S

O
D

-
.

\

_
_
_
_
_

\
-

_
_

.)I#G
1’,,

,
J
_

_
,

*
*i u

ç
L

5
’

flD
S

0
0

K
R

l8
,,’A

\,,T
-

D
W

A
R

F
D

IJO
FO

R
O

D
O

U
X

-3
p
1

no
-

-

-

IR
S

LTEoo
O

IIA
0000A

E
,

o
n

E

G
IA

N
T

L
0
0
0
P

E
-

I
p
lln

o

270
S

E
A

S
O

N
A

L
C

O
L

O
R

-4
’

S
O

D
-
.

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

(2
3

)A
.In

b
....

_
_

_
_
_

_

-
R

ED
M

A
PL

E
-30

pE
on
j
)
9p
o
n
I
b
)

.#
JIA

lao
n

SW
E

E
D

R
A

Y
M

A
G

N
O

L
IA

-3D
p

Ik
e

R
Io

.

0

S
I9

-E
C

T
P

IH
%

T
IS

0
0
0
E

A
——

—
—

——

H
T

*
E

P
0
S

T
R

E
S

ID
E

A
N

D
R

E
A

R
R

E
F

F
E

R
P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

A
R

E
A

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_

PA
R

C
E

L
IS

R
E

E
V

E
E

N
IIIIIrIA

P
A

P
IN

D
E

PT
H

A
S

PER
A

IC
T

O
N

Ill,
S

IN
G

L
E

ST
R

IC
T

FR
O

N
T

A
G

E
S

W
ITh

D
E

PT
H

O
F

PR
O

PE
R

T
I

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
E

IT
A

F
E

N
Z

IR
L

,r.I’A
A

P
SH

A
L

L
PR

O
V

ID
E

T
A

-U
H

F
ST

R
E

E
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
A

R
C

E
L

lA
S

S
T

IlE
T

O
L

L
O

W
IV

E
,

S
T

R
F

IT
F

R
O

N
T

O
D

E
S

_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

E
R

O
ST

A
G

E
R

O
O

D
251

A
r

C
L

A
SS

G
0
’D

’T
O

L
L

S
PEER

21
*
0
1
0
0

PE
L

T
01

ST
R

E
E

T

—
III

C
L

A
S

S
0
5
0
0
flE

E
s

R
E

A
L

IR
E

n
PR

O
S

hO
E

D
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

IS”&
0
,

L
IV

E
O

R
E

S
II

C
R

E
D

IT
S

),
III

SH
R

E
D

S
I

P
IE

IIP
L

IS
IH

E
P

E
rT

H
’

ST
SE

E
T

F
L

O
A

T
IN

G
A

D
FA

P
R

O
S

T
O

E
R

IO
R

A
G

A
L

L
O

N
5001

O
S

E
E

S
S

S
O

R
E

-R
H

’
\0

0
0
I0

R
I’

P
E

H
L

IR
V

T
FA

R
A

R
’

5
5
0
1
1
1
1
0
1
1

\
[

0
0
D

-0
<

con)C
)

P
A

R
IS

H
L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

PL
A

N

0
0
1

9-23-34

H
’
e
-
,

1
II

TR
IO

’S
00

M
W

E

51511
lIR

E
=

1
-0

’

-
P

-i
1

0
,1

C
R

E
R

I1
F

O
R

E
X

IS
IIN

G
T

R
E

E
S

SO
O

T
H

O
S

PEER
1111

5
0

y
E

SC
IIA

,%
R

E
R

A
D

R
A

L
L

7
0
6
*
5

G
R

E
A

T
E

R
T

IIA
S

R
IC

O
A

N
D

C
L

A
S

S
O

A
N

G
R

E
L

S
I

PE
R

III
L

IN
E

A
R

FE
E

T
H

R
R

E
E

FE
R

T
U

JIE
IL

R
IN

C
H

E
S

IN
D

IA
M

E
T

E
R

D
O

N
T

A
R

T
A

R
E

L
H

E
A

R
R

D
IS

PL
A

N
T

IN
G

A
R

EA
T

IIE
S

T
R

E
F

T
P

L
A

N
IN

G
A

R
E

A
A

N
D

R
E

E
FE

R
A

R
EA

S
A

N
D

FR
IE

S
IR

E
IIE

IC
L

A
S

S
A

•R
R

T
E

E
E

S
R

E
T

)
R

E
D

P
IIIS

IR
V

E
D

*
S

R
E

A
E

IR
E

O
O

H
SE

C
T

IO
N

I
I
I
E

l
R

O
A

S
T

TR
EES

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
,

E
X

IST
IN

G
1
0

L
IV

E
O

A
K

I)
C

R
E

D
IT

S
I

III
C

L
A

SS
PR

E
SE

R
V

E
D

IN
T

IlE
PA

R
K

IN
G

SIIE
S

S
h
A

lL
RE

C
R

E
D

IT
E

D

“R
E

II
IIO

IC
L

A
SS

‘0
’

T
O

T
A

O
O

N
R

O
E

5
*

IN
IA

E
T

IO
S

*1
T

H
E

N
IISIA

L
V

I
L

IS
E

S
C

O
P

E

-
P

tA
N

T
IS

hI
R

EO
V

IR
IS

IE
S

T
S

A
R

IR
E

PIIL
L

O
ID

IX
I,

E
SC

A
R

O
L

E

PO
ST

S
IF

T
E

R
IH

IR
237

V
O

lT

C
L

A
SS

A
C

R
T

R
E

E
S

I
PER

H
’

L
IN

E
A

R
FE

E
T

R
E

R
E

E
FE

R
PL

A
N

T
IN

G
SE

E
R

O
R

B
P

A
U

P
E

R
O

F
C

R
E

D
IT

T
O

O
O

R
R

S

Z
A

S
D

IflH
.

IS
IC

L
IS

S
A

A
0
0
R

D
L

S
R

E
A

L
IR

E
O

P
R

V
S

IR
S

1R
T

R
IE

R
E

V
)

IR
E

T
A

SE
E

S

?R
O

V
IO

E
R

L
SIST

T
’R

C
O

A
SIO

O
O

FIE
R

C
E

A
S

R
I

R
E

E
K

D
O

R
E

E
N

5
5
0
0
5

T
R

E
E

S
O

IJ’IIR
L

E
E

F
R

J)E
I

IIr,
0
,0

1
4
’

S
H

E
lL

S

C
L

A
SS

A
&

‘0
’
4
0
tE

I
PER

A:,
L

N
R

A
R

A
EET

O
H

S
)

FEED
IA

’
0
,1

1
0
.6

1
5

T
R

E
E

S

FL
R

N
1100

A
R

CA
U

”
II)

‘Il—
IIIIC

L
A

S
I

N
O

R
‘R

E
S

E
tS

E
E

Q
L

IR
E

D
IIIC

E
E

%
IIT

FO
R

E
A

C
R

U
’O

F
C

A
L

IIE
R

O
V

E
R

IS’

P
0
0
5
1
0
0
0
,

E
S

IS
T

IS
C

1
0

L
IS

E
D

A
G

Il
C

R
E

R
IT

SU
Ill

T
hE

S
E

C
R

E
D

IT
S

SH
A

L
L

05E
V

R
E

015
EN

IR
TH

E
TR

EES

E
S

IS
T

IS
G

T
R

E
E

S
IIR

C
R

E
S

IT
S

I&
II)

C
L

S
S

S
E

E
T

R
E

E
S

PR
E

SV
R

)
F

O
R

E
:

R
E

A
T

L
O

W
IT

O
IN

IS
F

V
E

T
O

F
T

IlE
SPEC

)
IC

STIR
)

RN
‘A

IR
IL

E
N

E
A

R
PEER

0
1
5
7
0
1
1
1

T’_SN
TIO

G
A

S
,

A
D

’
0
,5

5
0
1
1
0
0

O
F

R
P

IA
’,T

IN
L

SE
C

T
S

I’.O
‘A

P
L

IN
V

R
R

R
V

,

E’X
*1

I
I
’
S

S
T

IL
T

S
R

IT
E

IR
FO

PR
O

ST
O

E
R

1721
S

C
A

L
E

R
S

P
A

R
lO

R

SO
D

parish
requirem

ent
plant

schedule
,o

o
n
o
A

fIR
0
0
0
0
0

0100

S
.o

n
o
o
.d

M
.p

I.
S

O
prIon

-
-

-

-
]0

.rO
lo

th
o
A

R
o
II,

Ip
II0

S

S
..O

S
S

p
M

.1
).

ARORO

-
IlonlI

DOE
0
0
0
,0

0

R
0,A

on

W
IIE

’,E
V

E
R

D
IR

K
IN

G
O

R
S

E
IIIC

L
L

A
R

U
SE

SE
E

R
S

O
RE

L
C

O
*T

E
D

O
R

E

A
D

IIC
E

N
RD

I
R

T
R

E
C

T
PL

A
N

T
IN

G
A

R
EA

1
0
0
)0

1
O

R
A

L
)

SE
23

a
0
2
1
n
a
...
m

r

PL
R

SR
E

T
IS

T
IlE

ST
R

E
E

T
PL

A
N

T
IN

G
T

E
E

D
TO

SC
R

E
E

N
T

IlE
F

-
PA

R
G

IN
G

A
R

E
A

R
E

A
R

T
IlE

ST
R

E
E

T
U

S
D

1140
SH

R
E

D
S

T
O

R
I

1
o

I
*
o

n
R

f
l

P
L

S
S

T
E

D
IN

U
R

IC
S

P
S

C
ID

*
T

I
I
I

FE
E

T
A

PA
R

T
O

R
C

L
O

SE
R

I)
M

O
R

onIR
.R

,

SO
R

t
O

S
R

E
A

L
IR

F
D

T
G

S
C

R
F

E
S

,
V

E
A

IC
E

L
S

R
E

S
*

A
R

G
S

S
1
0
0
II

0
J
.n

n
,

.60161

RO
E

S
E

nD
E

r
C

A
N

O
R

L
IE

D
A

S
U

C
R

E
D

IT
T

O
O

A
D

D
S

El, L
O

L
L

IN
G

4
‘
*

0
1

.
6
h
.

t.6
7

o
l’

O
o

n
p
T

O
A

I0

lE
E

ShIR
E

R
I

R
E

R
L

IR
E

D
IN

T
A

IE
S

IR
E

E
T

P
L

S
S

T
IS

G
S

E
E

S

10
S

O
R

E
T

A
R

N
IA

PO
O

L
IN

G
SPSC

E
S

D
R

O
L

L
RE

0
1
1
0
0
0
0

I’.
C

R
N

T
T

N
L

O
I

R
O

O
D

*1701W
T

O
C

IS
G

IV
R

E
O

R
L

PT
E

O
O

R
T

R
E

SIIV
A

T
E

O
R

U
A

L
R

V
D

SC
A

PE
ISL

A
N

D
H

R
SIR

D
IO

N
O

R
N

O
T

LESS

111*5
E

E
E

E
R

E
X

C
L

V
S

IIE
O

F
C

V
R

O
IN

G

C
A

ER
E

P
O

R
L

E
C

R
H

O
SH

A
L

L
T

E
R

SII’A
A

T
E

IS
A

L
E

N
D

SE
O

PE
ISL

A
N

D
.

A
R

IN
IllI

R
O

E
‘F

E
E

T
IN

16)0T
h

IN
C

h
lIV

E
O

F

R
S

E
IIA

L
E

H
F

T
IlE

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
ISL

A
N

D
S

S
A

A
A

C
O

S
T

S
IS

*
S

l”,IS
IE

S
I

O
F

-
C

L
A

SS
‘A

’
T

R
E

E
HAlE

R
I

PIER
TO

)
FO

E
T

IE
L

R
S

O
S

C
A

O
SL

A
N

T
S

SI’A
L

L
C

O
R

E
A

IO
17115111)

SIT
U

Ill
ISS

N
O

T
E

,
A

ll
Q

.
A

TR
non.IA

IJ
bE

R
R

IO
IR

O
R

00010
otT

O
-IT

.111, 2-IT
’

ORIIOER.

A
ll

C
I..,

‘B
’
T

o
oI,.lI

bE
D

I,ninom
,

boiR
bI

O
T

T
E

R
S’

Roll,
I-1T

O
rIlipR

I.



B
W

E
K

SSC
K

O
N

IIT
A

L
L

O
A

K
-S

O
gsllo.,

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_j

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

•

_
_

_

A
—

w
.H

[
-

(
4

)
R

A
ã
i
9

I
D

s
R

E
T

.b
E

s
..Z

-4
T

V
j

_
_
_
_
_

_
_

7
(
,
s
i
_

_
_

.
G

E
O

R
D

E
4
%

S
O

R
A

Z
A

L
E

A
.T

T
R

E
‘
)
i

‘I.4
1

>
N

U
T

A
L

L
O

A
K

-T
O

golloD

IF
—

—
.
—

—
-

M
-..

‘
-

—
—

alA
T

U
S

I
ö

P
E

-
L

0
)

0
0
B

T
S

T
,,D

B
O

S
IE

B
B

R
,w

O
-

_
—

5
0

4
CSBEO

V
JS

M
U

D
IC

IL
E

E
C

R
A

P
E

M
Y

R
T

L
E

-3O
loll

C
O

T
T

O
N

C
A

N
D

Y
S

A
S

A
N

Q
U

A
-

15
g
.IIo

.
-

-

_
_

_
(ID

)
A

D
JA

C
E

N
T

PR
C

S
’

-
*
4

Z
O

N
IW

—
—

—

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

4
ST

O
R

Y
-

SA
C

0)13
G

E
O

R
G

E
T

A
B

O
R

A
Z

A
L

E
A

-39500.1
O

F
F

IC
E

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

r—
—

47I333S
Q

U
A

R
E

F
E

E
T

/

70
SE

A
SO

N
A

L
(0

1
.0

0
-4

’
T1i
t

4,
,
,

I
110)

C
d

0
I
.
S

1
L

59.1
G

,.D
H

.’
(S

4(R
10.sdoR

sthD
w

IIR
10oow

O
R

F
O

9R
T

.bD
.’

5
)0

5
)0

O
A

SH
IR

A
S

A
S

A
N

Q
U

A
-7

gslbD
G

EO
R

SIE
lA

B
O

R
A

Z
A

L
E

A
-

SO
D

)
\

-.
(6

5
)L

W
lo

p
o

R
A

t5
B

9
5

9
G

iO
S

P
p
3
(

C
..d

1
lo

O
h

5951
G

h
lw

’

ST
\

7
.

G
IA

N
T

L
IR

IO
P

E
-

I
g

.1
I

S
R

I
S

R
I

G
A

S
IU

R
A

S
A

S
A

N
Q

U
A

-7
3

\
/

/
.

‘
-
“
-
“
-
/
-
“
-
“

S

E

R
E

D
M

A
P

L
E

-S
A

l
IS

-
S

W
E

E
T

B
A

Y
G

0
)U

tIA
-3

W
fl3

B

S

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

L
A

S
O

S
C

A
C

U
G

E
O

E
N

C
A

T
IO

N
5

-

T
H

IS
D

IA
W

O
N

O
IS

FO
R

L
A

N
D

R
E

A
PE

C
O

D
E

C
E

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

O
N

L
Y

—

S

PA
R

C
E

L
IS

N
O

T
L

O
C

A
T

E
O

IN
A

N
Y

SPE
C

IA
L

SC
E

N
IC

C
O

R
H

ID
O

R
S
I

P
-
,

9

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
SE

T
B

A
C

K
S

A
N

D
R

E
Q

I.IR
E

SIE
N

T
S

A
R

E
A

S
N

O
T

E
D

O
N

B
S

T
L

C
.lfllltB

T
h

-
‘

S
O

D

PL
A

N
S

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

_SE
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
•j,,,.

s
.

—
—

—
—

V

B
O

A
R

j
*

I
t
-55051R

P
M

W
S

.
I
A

T
5

.
I
K

I
l

5
2
.0

-IS

R
E

F
N

IA

0
0
1
5

9

-IC
95.1-I

Z

—
__3

052

I
Z

5
I
4

<
2

,

UC
)

P
A

R
IS

H
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

PL
A

N

LOIN
9
-2

3
-1

4

0
9
0
5

1
1

S
T

M
W

R

SNALE
1
1

1
6

,
=

1
-0

’

p
-i

1
ST

STO
EET

PSA
N

E
IN

G
A

R
EA

PA
R

C
E

L
IS

B
O

U
N

D
ED

S
T

H
w

y
ISO

FISO
N

T
A

O
E

R
O

A
D

PA
R

C
E

L
SID

E
A

N
D

R
EA

R
B

U
F

F
E

R
PLA

N
TIN

G
A

R
EA

C
R

ED
EC

FO
R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

T
R

E
E

D

S
H

A
lL

B
E

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
TO

IIA
V

F&
SIN

E
L

E
ST

R
E

E
T

FR
O

N
T

A
G

E
-
-

—
-

—
_

_
O

N
O

R
T

R
R

U
PT

T
—

—
£X

C
IIM

O
O

_D
A

A
S

R
.J.flE

R
IE

S
G

B
U

0100T
S

A
N

.IW
O

A
N

B

PD
R

C
D

L
IS

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
A

IE
.O

’.T
SP.A

’
IN

D
E

PT
H

A
S

PE
R

SE
C

T
1O

N
T

h
Q

’A
’l’

T
R

E
IA

I
PE

R
T

S
L

IN
E

A
R

F
E

E
T

O
F

B
E

T
T

E
R

O
N

E
-H

A
L

F
IN

C
H

ES
IN

D
IA

M
E

tE
R

D
M

A
T

O
A

T
A

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
IN

1
1506.U

N
cL

E
ST

R
E

E
T

FR
O

N
T

A
G

E
S

W
IT

H
D

E
PT

H
O

F
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
ST

IN
G

A
R

E
A

T
O

E
ST

R
E

E
T

PI..H
ST

T
SG

A
R

E
A

A
N

O
B

U
FFO

R
A

R
E

A
S

A
N

D

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
307.H

’.IS
R

E
IT

.SIIA
L

L
PR

O
V

ID
E

S
P

A
’

O
F

ST
R

E
E

T
3
7
2
5
9
3
0
.1

1
1

C
L

N
SS

A
&

‘R
•

T
R

E
E

S
R

E
G

V
SR

E
O

PE
D

SE
R

SE
D

A
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
B

Y
SEC

TiO
N

FO
IST

.
E

R
A

N
T

T
R

E
E

S

PL
A

N
T

IN
G

A
R

E
A

,S
L

R
N

ID
E

D
.E

D
IS

T
S

710IS
’

L
IV

E
BALE

IA
C

D
E

O
IT

SU
IN

) C
L

A
SS
T

E
S

A
P

E

P
A

R
C

E
L

H
A

S
T

H
E

F
O

L
L

O
W

IN
G

S
T

R
E

E
T

F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

S
-

-
-

.
—

—
PL

,T
FT

IN
D

R
R

R
Y

IR
O

M
SN

T
SN

N
T

T
R

E
PO

U
.O

W
IN

Q
E

X
C

R
A

N
O

R

-
—

C
A

ST
D

P
F

F
X

J2O
Q

2I1
R

A
TE

FR
O

N
T

A
G

E
R

O
A

R
275

SI’
.

C
L

A
SS

‘A
’W

’A
’

T
R

IE
S

I
PE

R
10

L
IN

E
A

R
FE

E
T

O
F

B
U

FFER
PL

A
N

T
iN

G
A

R
E

A
O

R
E

C
A

L
IPE

R
O

F
C

O
E

D
IT

T
O

W
A

R
O

S

C
LO

D
S

‘A
&

‘B
’

T
R

E
E

S
IPER

21
A

S
tE

R
FEET

O
F

STR
EET

ALA
A

ll
IS

’III
C

L
A

S
rA

’
&

‘B
’

TR
EES

R
E

Q
U

iR
E

D
PR

U
V

E
R

V
E

D
T

R
E

E
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

T
R

E
E

S

PL
A

N
T

IN
G

A
R

E
A

P
R

B
V

IR
E

D
:

(M
I C

L
A

SS
‘A

&
‘rT

R
E

E
S

1
5

1
9

IA
1

’
ID

C
L

A
SS

‘A
’&

5’
T

R
E

E
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
1.7

R
U

I
TR

U
E

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

SECA
r

L
IN

E
B

A
IlS

IS
C

R
E

D
IT

S).
1191

S
O

tT
I.S

U
E

E
Q

O
T

S
1
9

S
’D

12’
2

T
R

E
E

S

R
X

IS
T

IN
G

T
R

E
E

S
IO

?C
R

E
R

E
T

N
I

ci
(
S

-
U

t
‘1

0
)1

1
5
1

P
E

R
IO

L
IS

F
A

E
E

U
F

T
O

F
B

L
R

F
Z

R
IA

’R
P

),L
O

B
I

O
TR

ER
S

SH
R

U
B

S
I

PER
IE

L
IN

E
A

H
F

E
E

T
O

F
S

E
R

F
E

T
P

L
A

V
T

IN
G

A
R

U
A

FL
,SN

T
T

N
G

A
R

U
A

A
ll

SI)
1
5
.2

1
SH

R
U

B
S

R
EO

K
IR

U
D

377
I0

’A
S

’
(lS

)C
L

N
S

S
‘ly

L
E

‘B
’

T
R

U
E

S
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

II)C
IR

E
D

T
E

FO
R

B
A

C
O

N
’

O
E

C
A

L
IPFR

D
Y

E
R

S
’

PD
O

N
SD

E
R

:
11913

G
A

L
L

O
N

SIID
S.B

S
PR

O
E

L
D

E
R

:
E

X
IST

IN
G

52’
L

IV
E

O
A

K
S

)
C

R
E

D
IT

S
L

III
TH

ESE
C

R
U

ET’S
SH

A
L

L
O

N
L

Y
G

E
E

IO
E

N
IF

T
R

E
T

R
E

E
S

E
X

IST
IN

G
T

R
E

E
S

IIR
C

SIE
D

ST
SI&

III
C

L
A

SS
T

O
’

T
R

E
E

S
PR

E
SE

R
V

E
D

A
R

E
L

O
C

A
T

E
D

W
ITH

IN
IS

FE
E

T
O

F
T

H
E

SPE
C

IFO

G
R

A
SS

O
R

G
R

O
IJN

D
C

O
V

E
R

IS
R

V
Q

I.T
R

E
D

T
O

R
E

R
E

A
S

w
rT

oO
slo

SH
R

U
G

S
I

PE
E

PS
L

IN
E

A
R

F
E

E
T

O
F

ST
R

E
E

T
PL

A
N

T
IN

G
A

R
E

A
N

R
EA

IST
R

U
FT

IA
L

T
T

E
R

PL
A

N
T

IN
G

A
R

E
A

S
A

N
D

PA
R

C
IN

E
A

B
E

T
)

“B
E

E
S

175
IV!

II
-

IS
T

H
E

IST
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

PR
O

V
iD

E
D

:
IT

S
)

G
S

L
L

R
S

SS)R
I,B

S

W
T

E
T

F
K

E
A

B
K

N
U

.U
R

Q
D

H
IW

C
A

R
U

S
L

A
R

E
A

L
A

R
I

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
D

W
A

C
E

ST
T

O
A

ST
R

E
E

T
PL

E
N

T
ISA

A
R

IA
.

SH
R

U
B

S
S

hA
L

L
B

E
PLA

N
TED

IS
T

H
E

STR
EET

PlA
N

T
IN

G
A

R
EA

TO
SC

R
EEN

T
H

E
PA

R
K

IN
G

A
R

E
A

T
E

A
S)

T
R

E
ST

R
E

E
T

D
R

R
O

A
D

SO
SU

B
S

T
O

RE
PLA

N
TED

IN
A

R
O

W
.

SPA
C

E
D

G
U

I
III

FU
ET

A
PA

R
T

O
R

C
L

O
S

E
t

QIN.
I

parish
re

q
u
ire

m
e
n
t

plant
S

C
he(1u19

Slao
R

R
M

R
O

R
95

E
±

T
S

.H
S

S
M

S
A

.

9G
w

D
A

IS

S
H

ll2
ll

D
55IO

SIO
SSA

SIIO
E

—
B

..D
I.,M

q
lL

5
5

0

A
R

O
SS

060

w
tO

S
V

T
1

5
2
’

C
R

551
T

S
S

A
flIo

l

1
1
0
1

9
-A

t
C

I.,.
‘A

’
T

sB
R

.
.1

0
0

bE
ID

IB
O

R
D

IR
holojo

D
E

StL
E

05111
2
-2

.)’
IR

lipST
.

A
U

C
IA

,.
‘B

’
TTIR

D
IIO

II
bR

IE
IO

iID
A

IE
R

E
IIR

S
D

I)-IO
w

ill
I.A

.S’LSA
ipD

I

TA
R

ST
R

E
E

T
C

A
R

R
E

U
SE

D
A

S
S

C
R

E
D

IT
T

R
W

*R
O

S
Q

JL
P

IL
U

S
G

TH
E

SH
R

ED
S

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
IN

TO
E

ST
R

E
E

T
PLA

N
TIN

G
A

R
E

A

SO
SNORE

T
hA

N
A

PA
R

K
IN

G
SPA

C
E

S
SH

A
L

L
R

E
A

LLO
W

ED
IN

A
C

O
N

TIN
U

O
U

S
R

O
W

A
V

TR
O

U
T

B
E

IN
G

IN
T

E
R

O
L

’PT
E

D
D

R
T

E
E

SL
IN

ST
E

O
R

V
A

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
IS

L
A

N
D

E
R

M
E

D
IA

N
A

r
SO

T
L

E
SS

T
H

A
N

B
E

T
E

T
.

E
X

C
L

L
SIU

E
O

E
C

I.R
H

ISG

EV
ER

Y
PA

R
K

IN
G

R
O

W
SH

A
Ll.

T
E

R
M

IN
A

T
E

IS
A

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

ISL
A

SD
.A

M
IN

IM
U

M
O

FA
FE

E
T

IN
W

ID
T

H
.

IN
C

L
U

SIU
I

H
F

C
U

R
B

IN
G

O
N

E-B
A

LE
O

F
TH

E
LA

N
D

SC
A

PE
ISL

A
N

D
S

SH
A

L
L

C
O

N
TA

IN
A

M
IN

IM
U

M
O

F
I

C
L

N
SS

A
’

T
R

E
E

T
H

E
O

T
H

E
R

H
A

LF
O

F
T’ISE

_A
N

B
SC

A
PE

5
1

5
5

0
5

S
T

IL
l.

C
O

N
T

A
IN

A
01510C

M
B

E
IC

L
A

SS



‘
—

t

;
ki.I

Ii

1
ILL
11

I1

iN
I;;”

-
-

D
E

S
IG

N
.a

U
IL

D

I
a

A
V

ICIN
ITY

M
A

P
FO

R
A

N
EW

O
FFIC

E
BU

ILD
IN

G
covington,louisiana

junel22014



A

—I .‘.

-

r

0



4

:

;:f
r



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT

Case File Number: BOA Case No. 15-05-012
Initial Hearing Date: May 5, 2015
Date of Report: April 14, 2015

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant(s) Name: Ronald Parks
Location of Property: 1401 Rue Des Jardin in Versailles Estates S/D, Covington, LA
Zoning of Property: A-4 Single Family Residential
Variance(s) Requested: setbacks for accessory structures

OVERVIEW

Parish code requires that all accessory buildings setback at least forty (40’) from all street
frontages on a given lot. However, in this case, the staff feels that a hardship is evident due to
the unusual layout of the lot where the lot is surrounded by street frontage on three sides of the
property (see site plan attached).

The applicant is seeking variances for a storage building and pool cabana setback, which in
reality, based on the orientation of the primary residence on the property, equates to a rear yard.

Additionally, the applicant submitted a revised site plan, which increases the setback of his pool
cabana from approximately (7 ‘/2’) feet to (8’-9”).

STAFF COMMENTS

The staff concurs with the applicant that lot layout, being surrounded on three sides with street
frontage, presents some difficulty from being able to comply with the letter of the law relative to
accessory building setbacks. Furthermore, if the street frontage located on the rear property line
was a normal backyard that abutted another lot or an open space, the setback requirement would
be 10’; and if you apply that logic, the proposed storage building would be in compliance with
parish code and only a portion of the pool cabana would encroach into the 10’ setback.

Therefore, for the reasons as stated above, the staff feels that a hardship and/or practical
difficulty is evident and has no objections to the proposed variance requests for the storage
building and pool cabana.



BOA CASE NO. 1S O S— O /... (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANYPAPJSH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please print on thefollowing lines below. Ifa company, please include a contact person name also.)

APPLICANTS NAME: ?P4—0 PP3

MAILING ADDRESS: 4’ D3 TND

CITY/STATE/ZIP: COV t’JIC\VöJ r LP 904’,)
(GOT) 5°Co°

(Home Phone #) (Cell Phone #)

PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED: ZONING: 2IJ7dJ/
4-o 42.j- E) Dfr-i 43Cj Ik’W’3

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable)

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: D A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
D Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
D Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified

Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)
o landscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)
0 landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)
0 parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
o signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

0 other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above)

(Please state on thefollowing lines below your specj/ic requestfor a variance/appeal:)

L-r cJ ‘T14 Ttc, fRoT L-oT T /
O1 A\)€. -< (s tier

SIGNATURE OF OWNER/APPLICANT DAT OFA PLICA TION



April 8, 2015

St. Tammany Parish Planning Department
21490 Koop Road, #500
Mandeville, Louisiana

Re: 1401 Rue Des Jardin
Covington, Louisiana 70430
Backyard Improvements

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is in reference to the proposed backyard improvements for my property located at
1401 Rue Des Jardin in Covington, Louisiana. My Contractor was in the process of framing the
foundation for the proposed storage building when he noticed difference in the angle of the
existing fence that surrounds a lift station located on the property from the plan to the field
measurements. He contacted the City to discuss the discrepancy and was told to halt
construction and that the permit (#2015-21954) previously issued on March 25, 2015 was
suspended until a meeting with the Board of Adjustments takes place to review the entire project.

This particular lot has roadway frontage on three sides. The southern portion of the property
(rear of the house) has frontage along Avenue Lacroix and the northern portion (front of the
house) and eastern portion of the lot has frontage along Rue Des Jardin. I was informed that the
City is using a 25’ setback on all sides facing a roadway, and considering all three sides to be
front yards.

Abiding by the 25’ setback in the rear of the house nearly eliminates any portion of the lot for
typical backyard improvements. In addition, the City has a lift station located on my property,
further reducing the size of the rear yard.

In an attempt to increase the amount of available storage for my property, a detached storage
building is being proposed inside the fenced rear yard. The storage building will be constructed
to match the house in exterior details including the same brick on all sides and architectural
shingles. Additionally, I plan to install a below-grade swimming pool and open air cabana. All
of these improvements were submitted to, and approved by, the homeowner’s association prior to
submission to the City.

Enclosed are photographs of the property and of the approval letter by the homeowner’s
association.

Sincerely,

Ronald K. Parks
Homeowner



JL- - -

PrOperty anagemeflt

RODNEY DURST JSSANCE
roperty Management

s
..

OONEY@RENM0M

2 5?. *55 05. Smn U. MA,4OfV51.t LA 70411

Susan Smith & Ronald Parks
1401 RueDeJardin
Covington LA 70433

Re:Pool & Cabana

Dear Mr. Parks

We have received your application dated and the Architectural Committee has approved your
plans with the following conditions:

• Any deviation to these plans must be re-submitted to the committee for review and written
aproval;

• Homeowner is responsible for obtaining any permits required from the Parish;
• Homeowner is responsible for complying with any St. Tammany Parish or State ordinances;
• Homeowner is responsible for any damages caused by him or any contractors to neighboring

and/or common properties as a result of this project;
• Contractor or homeowner must clean site daily;
• Construction vehicles may not be parked on the street overnight;
• Project must be completed within a reasonable amount of time.

Thank you for submitting the proper documentation for the committee to review. Should you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Susan Fink
Association Managerfor
Versailles Property Owners Association, Inc.

A Division ofRenaissance Realty Services, LLC
506 E. Rutland Street, Covington, LA 70433

Phone: 985-624-2900
Email: info@renmgt.com



The Setbacks Itrd Resbictions Stw,wn Q This Plot PkinAre limited To Those Set Forth In The Des&onRrnished To Us. it is Recommended Thcd SetbacksAnd Lot Dirnensiom Be Conlirrned By ProfessionaLLand &rveyor And. Cwner Before location Of Buikiin
Is EsIobI1shed

Date’ 2-13-13

Buildlr Setbacks
Front
SIde 10
Rear 25
Side Street

Nate: Setback Lines Shalt
Be Verified By Owner or

Contractor Prior To
Construction.

PLOT PLAN
SCILE 1-40-0

Plans Fork.
G14.L Consfrudidn. Inc.

Lot 256. Versailles

SI. Torrimarly Parish. Louisiana

Ave. Lctcroix



P
A

R
K

S
R

E
S

ID
E

N
C

E
1

4
0

1
R

U
E

D
E

S
J
A

R
D

IN
C

O
V

IN
S

T
O

N
.

L
A

T
0
4
3
3

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
S

IT
E

P
L

A
N

S
t

S
C

A
L

E
:

1
2
0
’
-
0
(
1
1
X

1
7
)

c



1121
-
.
*
-
-
,
—

.
—

-
-
—

.
A

arnl*1.1•
•H

1
U

1
1
1

—
?
O

N
A

?
U

H
H

IU
I1

P
A

R
K

I
R

W
D

L
N

D
L

1
4
o
1

R
U

hIA
S

D
IN

o0vIN
0T

N
,

L
A

7
0

4
1
1

P
R

0
P

0
I
0

W
IR

U
O

T
U

R
E

I

S
C

A
lE

1
0
1f
l
t
X

t
9
)

-a-
F

m
A

in
n
i
l
..

iil.U
U

N
$

1P
114

Ø
JI

U
A

IA
N

A

N
iM

.
ilI

P

L
U

D
A

A

II
II

en
1
T

W
1I.A

V
A

IIC
N

•C
u
T

H
IL

IV
A

flU
W

1A
A

?
IL

IV
A

T
1

IN
W

A
It

IL
IV

A
T

IIN



Project Address
1401 RUE DIES JARDIN COVINGTON LA 70433

Subdivision Lot No.
VERSAILLES SUBDIVISION, PH SC T 256

Owner
Owner
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
SUSAN SMI’rH & RONALD KENT PARKS

Addrass
1401 RUE DIES JSRDIN COVINGTON LA 70433

Wodc Phone Cell Phone
(60’t) 259-5969

E-mail
RONKPARKS@GMAIL.COM

Contractar
Contractor
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
Mdress
1401 RUE DES JIiRDIN COV!NGTON LA 70433

Work Phone Cell Phone

(601) 259-5969
E-mail
RONKPARKIGMAJL.COM

Designation
Residential
Specific Use
Swimming Pool
Total Sq. FL Living Sq. Ft.
475 NIA

\,lue
$35,000 CO

Location triformation
Section Township Range
16 — 7S lIE
Ward Distri -

3 Distnct5
Assessment Numer
107-608-3577

Payment I riformation
Received Payment Type Refetence # Amount

0312312015 Cieck 4047 $152.50

Total $152.51) j Balance $0.60

The grarting of this permit does riot presum-a to give authority to violate or cancel provisions of any
other state or ocál law regulating construction or the performance of construction. All provisions of law
and ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with whether specified herein or not
I UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT I HAVE RECEIVED THE ABOVE MENTIONED DOCUMENTS AND
FULLY UNDESTAND MY RESPONSIBIUTIES.

Contractor
Owner

St TAMMANY PARISH Permit Number 2O1521956

BUiLDING PERMIT Pennit issued 0312412015
4k-j

21490 Koop Drive, Mandeville, La 70471, Phone (985) 898-2574 Fax (985) 898-2785
520 Old Spanish Trail, Sildell, La 70458, Phone (985) 646-4156 Fax (985) 645-4174

Requirements
0-> Partial Inspection
0-> Electrical Temporary Pole
I -> Permit Application
2-> Flood Plan Review
2-> Planning Approval

2-> DES Approval
2-> Engineering Approval
3-> Issue Permit
5-> Drainage
5-> Electrical Underground
6-> Electrical Final
6-> Drainage Final
7-> Issue Certificate of Occupancy
8-> CO Ready for Customer

Separate peirnits are required for Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical and Gas work. This permit is null and

void if work cr construction has not commencad within six (6) months of issuance or if suspended or

abandoned fr a period of six (6) months.

Signature



ST. TAIVIMANY PARISH
BUILDING PERMT
21490 Koop Dnve Mandevil1e La 70471, Phone (9851 898-2574 Fax (985) 898-2785
520 Old Spanish Trait, Slidell, La 70458, Phone (985) 648-4166 Fax (985) 648-4174

ProjectMaress
1401 RUE LIES .JARDIN COVINGTON LA 70433

Subclividon Lot No.
VERSAILLES SUBDIViSION1PH SC T 256

Owner
Owner
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
SUSAN SMITh & RONALD KENT PARKS
Addmss
1401 RUE DES JARDIN COVINUTON LA 70433

Work Phone Cell Phone
(601) 259-5969

E-maIl
RONKPARKSGMAJL.COM

Contractor
Contractor
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
SUSAN SMITH & RONALD KENT PARKS
Mdress
1401 RUE DES JARDIN COVINGTON LA 70433

Wark Phone Cell Phone
(601) 259-5969

E-rnad
RONKPARKSGMAIL.COM

Deagnalior -_________

Residential
SpedtlcUsn
Accessory

Total Sq. Ft. LteigSq.FL
336 NIA
Value

$26,690.00

Location Information
SectIon TOansliip Range
16 — 7S lIE

Ward District
3 — District 5
Assessment Number

107-808-35fl’

Payment Information
Received Payment Type Reference Amouit

0312312015 Ctck 4047 $138.60

Total $138.Sfl Balance 50.00

Permit Number 2015-21957

Permit Issued 03125120i5

Separate permits are required for Electrical. Plumbing, Mechanical and Gas work This permit is null and
void if work or construction has not commenced within six (6) months of issuance or if suspended or
abandon€d for a period of six (6) months.

The granting of this permit does not presume to give authority to violate or cancel provisions of any
other state or local law regulating construction or the performance of construction. All provisions of law

and ordinances governing this type of work ‘hill be compiled with whether specified herein or not -

I UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT I HAVE RECEiVED ThE ABOVE MEN11ONED DOCUMENTS AND
FULLY U DiSTAND MY RESPONSIBILITiES.

gactor

Requirements
o -> Partial Inspection
o —> Electrical Temporary Pole
1 -> Permft Application
2-> Building Plan Review
2-> Flood Plan Review
2-> Planning Approval
2-> DES Approval
2 - Engineering Approval
3-> Issue Pennit
5-> Drainage
6-> Plumbing Underground
7-> Foundation
8-> Electecal Rough In
8-> Mechanical Rough In
8-> Plumbing Rough In
9-> Framing
10-> Electrical Service
11 -> Mechanical Final
11-> Plumbing Final
11 —> Drainage Final
11 -> Electrical Final
12-> Building Final
13-> Issue Certificate of Occupancy
14-> CO Ready for Customer

Signature Signature



I

V
’
s
.

4 5
.





I

/

I

/
I

I

•1



—F

I

-
- 4ifl’

- 4E

k; :

e -



‘‘1



.i’- :‘

— ,i1h4 i;::dá
1!

t!
•1





•1,,

FEE


